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NOT AN OBJECT



From: Teresa Carmody <trose @mindspring.com>
Date: Thu, 23 Jul 2009 11:47:43 -0800

To: Robert M Fitterman <rmf1 @nyu.edu>
Conversation: Les Figues: Auction Request

Subject: Les Figues: Auction Request

Dearest Rob:

Les Figues Press is gearing up for our third annual GIVE A FIG Benefit
Auction, to be held on Saturday, September 12, 2009 at the amazing Los
Angeles Contemporary Exhibits (LACE) in Hollywood. The theme is
"READYMADE," with emcees Matias Viegener and Anna Joy Springer. The
event will be in the middle of LACE’s current exhibit: Fallen Fruit’s, United
Fruit. ( http://www.artleak.org/current.html )

We would love to include a donation by you.

We want this year's event to be filled with art and oddities, especially hand-
made items, personalized services, and gift certificates from independent
businesses. We’re looking for that which already is: artwork you made last
year that’s sitting in a drawer, a page from your junior high journal collaged (or
not) into something else, a signed copy of your most recent book, somebody
else's poem that you copied, or copied over. Let’s reuse the readymade, and
make it into something else.

We’re already beginning to get some fabulous items in—like a sketch from
Lynda Barry, as she was trying to figure out the right cover for /100 Demons/.
There’s also artwork by Stephanie Taylor, Fallen Fruit, Alex Forman, Candice
Lin and more. Take a peek here: http://www.lesfigues.com/1fp/54/upcoming-
events

As you know, Les Figues publishes the feminist, the smart, the scientifically-
sound and the unreasonably beautiful. The "Give A Fig" auction is our biggest
fundraising event of the year, helping us to continue doing what we do best.
The “Give A Fig” auction is also a fabulous party; all donors will receive one
complimentary ticket to the event. What’s more, your donation is tax-



deductible and will be acknowledged in the auction program, and on our blog at
www.lesfigues.blogspot.com.

Please think about what you can donate, and let me know by Aug 3, 2009.
Thanks, and thanks for supporting Les Figues.

Warmly,

Teresa Carmody

Co-Director | Les Figues Press

From: Teresa Carmody <trose@mindspring.com>
Date: Thu, 06 Aug 2009 13:14:04 -0800
Conversation: GIVE A FIG: Don't Miss

Subject: GIVE A FIG: Don't Miss

Please Join Us And

GIVE A FIG

Les Figues Press’ Annual Fundraiser + Benefit Auction.

It’s time for the Readymade. Ecology! Economy! Artists, writers and
independent businesses donate dozens of renamed/recycled/ready-to-go
items.

Emcees: Matias Viegener and Anna Joy Springer

Performances by Bhanu Kapil, Sarah Shun-lien Bynum, Christine Wertheim
and more!

Music by Laura Steenberge

September, 12, 2009

7:00-10:00 p.m.

Los Angeles Contemporary Exhibits (LACE)
6522 Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles, CA

Tickets Available Now!
$15-$50 in advance
$25-$50 at the door



Tickets available online: https://www.brownpapertickets.com/event/73669
Or call: 323-734-4732

(Volunteer at this event and attend for free; limited number of volunteer
positions available. Email info[at]lesfigues.com for more info.)
For more info: http://www.lesfigues.com/Ifp/54/upcoming-events

This fantastically fun event provides direct and critical support for Les Figues
Press’ publishing projects.

LES FIGUES PRESS

PO Box 7736

Los ANGELEs, CA 90007
PH. 323.734.4732

EMAIL: INFO@QLESFIGUES.COM
WWW.LESFIGUES.COM

NOT AN OBJECT

by Robert Fitterman

Robert Fitterman will provide an idea for a conceptual project. The purchaser will collaborate on the
parameters or general theme of the conceptual project. The purchaser is also invited to collaborate on the
actual conceptual project if he or she desires.

$125

SOLD



Les Figues: Fitterman Conceptual

From:Teresa Carmody (info@Ilesfigues.com)
Sent: September 10, 2009 6:49:41 PM
To: hensa 25@hotmail.com

Dear Steve:

Thank you so much for purchasing "Not An Object" by Robert Fitterman. | will be mailing the
certificate to you, along with instructions for how to redeem it.
| hope you have a great time corresponding and/or working with Rob.

Thanks again.
Warmly,

Teresa Carmody
Co-Director

Les Figues Press

PO Box 7736

Los Angeles, CA 90007
323-734-4732
www.lesfigues.com
www.lesfigues.blogspot.com




Receipt for Your Payment to Les Figues Press

From: service@intl.paypal.com {service@intl.paypal.com)
Sent: September 10, 2009 12:12:28 AM
To:  Stewe Giasson (hensa_25@hotmail.com)

PayPal s

Transaction 10 &

Hello Steve Glasson,

It may taxe a fer mornents for this transaction to appear in your account.

Merchant Instructions to merchant

LesF 5 You haven't enterad any instructions.
infog@les

Shipping address - confrmac Shipping detalls
Steve Giasson Aur Service

2503 Frontena

Montreal Gust

Canada

Description Unit price Amaunt

n:-:-t-ert'_F therman - NOT AN O8JECT $126.00 USD $126.00 USD
Item# Fitterman

Sulbtata $125.00 USD

Smipping and nandling E25.00 USD

Total $150.00 USD

Paymeant $150.00 USD
Charge will appear on your credit card statermant as "PAYRAL
"LESFIGUESPR
Fayment sent to infoi@lesfigues.com

From amount 168.01 CAD
To amount 150.00 USD
Exchange rate: 1 CAD = 0.903560 USD

lssues with this transaction?
You heve 45 days from the date of the transaclion to open a dispute in the Resclution Center.

7 Questions? Go to the Help Center at weww.paypal.comicahealp.

iat werifiad — Fay from your bank account and yo 100% protected inst unau ed pay 5 5 o8
Gat verified — Pay from your bank account and you're 100% protected against unauthorized payments sent from
your PayPal account. Log in and click the Unverified link below your name.

Flaase do nat reply to this email, This maibox is not monitored and you will nod receive a response, For as!
ta your PayPal account and click Haelp in the tap nght comer of any PayFal page

To recaive email nolificalions in plain baxt instead of HTML, log in o your PayPal acoount, go o your Profile, and click




Les Figues Press

Steve, thank you for your payment PayPal £ure Pamerts

waur U rn el ko hensa 253 holn

YOLUIR QRDER IS BEING SHIPFED TO MERCHANT CONTACT INFORMATION
2503 Frontenac app.2 Le= Figues Press
Montresd Quaban H2K 3487 intodElesfiguns. com

Return to Les Figues Prass |

Bbie Racaipd
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NEW YORK - MONTREAL
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BY CAR

Start out going SOUTHEAST on BLEECKER ST toward WASHINGTON
SQUARE VLG. Turn RIGHT onto MERCER ST. Turn RIGHT onto W HOUSTON
ST. Turn RIGHT onto 12TH AVE/WEST ST/NY-9A N/WEST SIDE HWY.
Continue to follow NY-9A N/WEST SIDE HWY. Turn RIGHT onto W 40TH ST.
Take the LINCOLN TUNNEL ramp toward NEW JERSEY. Merge onto NY-495 W
(Crossing into NEW JERSEY). Merge onto [-95 N/NEW JERSEY TURNPIKE N
toward US-46/CLIFTON/I-80 (Portions toll). Keep LEFT to take 1-95 N/NEW
JERSEY TURNPIKE N toward [-80 W/HACKENSACK/PATERSON (Portions
toll). Merge onto I-80 W toward HACKENSACK. Merge onto NJ-17 N via EXIT
64A toward RT-4/ROCHELLE PK/PARAMUS. Keep LEFT at the fork to continue
on NJ-17 N. NJ-17 N becomes |-287 N/NJ-17 N (Crossing into NEW YORK).
Merge onto I-87 N/NEW YORK STATE THRUWAY N via the exit on the LEFT
toward RT-17 N/ALBANY (Portions toll). Merge onto I-87 N/I-90 E via EXIT 24
toward ALBANY/MONTREAL (Portions toll). Merge onto 1-87 N via EXIT 1N
toward ALBANY INT'L AIRPORT/MONTREAL (Crossing into *CANADA*
QUEBEC). |-87 N becomes AUTOROUTE 15 N. Keep LEFT to take
AUTOROUTE 20 E toward LONGUEUIL. Take the RTE-134 exit, EXIT 8, toward
PONT JACQUES-CARTIER/MONTREAL. Turn SLIGHT RIGHT onto
BOULEVARD TASCHEREAU/PROVINCIAL SECONDARY ROUTE 134 O. Take
the RTE-134 ramp. Turn SLIGHT RIGHT onto PROVINCIAL SECONDARY
ROUTE 134 E/PONT JACQUES-CARTIER. Continue to follow PROVINCIAL
SECONDARY ROUTE 134 E. Turn RIGHT onto RUE SHERBROOKE
E/PROVINCIAL SECONDARY ROUTE 138. Turn RIGHT onto RUE
D'IBERVILLE. Turn LEFT onto RUE HOCHELAGA. Turn LEFT onto RUE
FRONTENAC. 2503 RUE FRONTENAC is on the RIGHT. Approximately $40
and up (fuel + tolls).
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BY TRAIN

From 1 Washington Square Village walk west on West 3™ Street for 4.5 blocks to
6™ Avenue and the West 4™ St. subway station. Walk down the stairs and take
the Uptown A, C, or E train to 34" Street-Penn Station. Take the #69 Adirondack
train to Montreal—it departs, on Saturdays, at 8:15 AM and arrives in Montreal at
7:10 PM. Upon arrival at the Gare International Station, walk southwest on Rue
De la Gauchetiére O. Slight left to stay on Rue De la Gauchetiére O. Turn left at
Rue De la Cathédrale to Station Bonaventure. Take subway train # 2-Orange-
Direction: Station Montmorency Depart Station Bonaventure (about 5 mins) and
arrive at Station Berri-UQAM. Take subway #1-Verte-Direction: Station Honoré-
Beaugrand (6 mins to make transfer). Depart Station Berri-UQAM (about 4 mins).
Arrive Station Frontenac. Walk north to 2503 Rue Frontenac (about 8 mins).
$62.00 each way.
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BY SHIP

From 1 Washington Square Village, walk west on West 3™ Street for 4.5 blocks
to 6™ Avenue and the West 4™ St. subway station. Walk down the stairs and take
the Uptown A, C, or E train to 50" Street. Depart subway station and walk west 4
blocks to 12" Ave. Cross West Street and look for the Norwegian Dawn
Departure Port at 55" Street. Take the Norwegian Jewel ship to Quebec City.
Departure is on September 11 at 4 PM and arrival in Quebec City is at 10 AM on
September 12 at Vieux Port. Walking from Vieux-Port, head west on Rue Des
Navigateurs toward Rue Dalhousie (61 m). Turn right at Rue Dalhousie (9 m).
Turn left at Quai Saint-André (0.4 km). Turn right at Rue St-Thomas (0.4 km).
Turn right at Rue Abraham-Martin and Quebec City Train station will be on the
left at 320 Rue Abraham-Martin. Take 13:00 train, VIA Rail Canada #22 to
Montreal. Train arrives in Montreal at 16:15. Upon arrival at the Gare
International Station, walk southwest on Rue De la Gauchetiére O. Slight left to
stay on Rue De la Gauchetiere O. Turn left at Rue De la Cathédrale to Station
Bonaventure. Take subway train # 2-Orange-Direction: Station Montmorency
Depart Station Bonaventure (about 5 mins) and arrive at Station Berri-UQAM.
Take subway #1-Verte-Direction: Station Honoré-Beaugrand (6 mins to make
transfer). Depart Station Berri-UQAM (about 4 mins). Arrive Station Frontenac.
Walk north to 2503 Rue Frontenac (about 8 mins). $669 and up.
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BY HITCHHIKING

As told by “The Legendary Rob” TRAVEL ADVICE:

Take the subway to 242nd St & Van Cortlandt Park up in the Bronx (not as scary
is it sounds HONEST! + the Burger King across the street has Dr. Pepper, a
rarity in New York-$1.50). Then take the bee-line Westchester bus to 'Tarrytown'’
-$1.10. Get off by the "Tappan Zee" bridge—near a Shell station and an
EDWARDS Supermarket. Stand where the sidewalk end—it might take a while
but you will eventually get a ride, try to get at least to Saugerties because it has a
northbound ONLY entry before the toll booth, or go service plaza to service plaza
if you can... You MIGHT get booted off the plaza on the I-90 portion of the thru
way, then again YOU MIGHT NOT, it's up to the cop... TAKE a CHANCE...YOU
are always alright behind tollbooths but some places you might be there forever.
THE thruway is "FREE" thru Buffalo and Albany-Buffalo mass transit goes to
good spots before the toll plazas in both directions... Plus, they go to Niagara
Falls so you don't hafta hitch there...NOW THIS IS HELPFUL.: At the junction of I-
90 & I-87 on the thruway is a "CARPOOL waiting structure" that looks like a bus
Shelter next to a bank of telephones. (ALL TRAFFIC HAS TO GO THRU HERE!)
Make a sign that says "WEST or SOUTH" and you should catch out pretty quick
+ you have a valid defense should the cops dick w / you. "Well if | can't stand
here, why is this structure here?” A neat place w / good rich ice cream and
*REAL™ chili (tho they call it hotdog sauce)—STEWART'S shops. They are
Situated at key exits... The Mobil station on the south side of Plattsburgh (near
Canada) has showers available, and the Mobil station on 1-87 3 miles north of I-
90 has friendly folks. It is illegal to walk on the freeway in Montreal but once
again in the rural areas limited french comes in handy. You can take the bus
across MTL to Edgepoints but it's hard to figure what's where because the maps
aren't superimposed w / hiways so you may just want to walk along 'til you feel
comfortable—this is reasonably easy, A good westbound exit is near the
'Hippodrome'.
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BY LIMOUSINE

Call Dial 7 Car and Limousine Service (212-777-7777). $1,200.00 one way.
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BY PRIVATE JET

Take a taxi or car to Teterboro Airport, NJ. If by car, start out going SOUTHEAST
on BLEECKER ST toward WASHINGTON SQUARE VLG. Turn RIGHT onto
MERCER ST. Turn RIGHT onto W HOUSTON ST. Turn RIGHT onto 12TH
AVE/WEST ST/NY-9A N/WEST SIDE HWY. Continue to follow NY-9A N/WEST
SIDE HWY. Turn RIGHT onto W 40TH ST. Take the LINCOLN TUNNEL ramp
toward NEW JERSEY. Merge onto NY-495 W (Crossing into NEW JERSEY).
Merge onto NJ-3 W toward MEADOWLANDS SPORTS COMPLEX/GARDEN
STATE PARKWAY/CLIFTON. NJ-3 W becomes NJ-3 EXPRESS LN W. NJ-3
EXPRESS LN W becomes NJ-3 W. Merge onto NJ-17 N toward RUTHERFORD.
Take the FRANKLIN AVE ramp. Turn RIGHT onto FRANKLIN AVE. FRANKLIN
AVE becomes MALCOLM AVE. Turn LEFT onto INDUSTRIAL AVE. 333
INDUSTRIAL AVE # 7 is on the RIGHT. Meet representative from EXECUTIVE
JET MANAGEMENT. Arrange flight time in advance. Approximate flying time is 1
hour. Upon arriving at the Pierre-Elliott-Trudeau Airport in Montreal, take a taxi or
car to 2503 rue Frontenac. By car, start out going NORTH on BOULEVARD
ROMEO-VACHON N. Turn SLIGHT LEFT toward ARRIVEES/ARRIVALS/
VALETPARC. Stay STRAIGHT to go onto BOULEVARD ROMEO-VACHON N.
Merge onto AUTOROUTE 520-O toward AUT-20/MONTREAL/CENTRE-
VILLE/TORONTO. Enter next roundabout and take 3rd exit onto MONTREAL-
TORONTO HWY/BOULEVARD MONTREAL-TORONTO. Stay STRAIGHT to go
onto AUTOROUTE 20 E. 6.8 mi AUTOROUTE 20 E becomes AUTOROUTE
VILLE-MARIE. AUTOROUTE VILLE-MARIE becomes RUE NOTRE-DAME E.
Turn LEFT onto RUE FRONTENAC. 2503 RUE FRONTENAC is on the RIGHT.
$15,500 and up for the 7-seat Citation XL.
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MONTREAL-NEW YORK
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BY AIRPLANE

Head southeast on Rue Frontenac toward Rue Hochelaga. Turn left at Rue
Ontario E. Subway-1-Verte-Direction: Station Angrignon. Depart Station
Frontenac (13 mins). Arrive Station Lionel-Groulx. Bus-211-Bord-du-Lac-
Direction: Sainte-Anne / College Macdonald (8 mins to make transfer). Depart
Atwater / Lionel-Groulx (15 mins). Arrive Terminus de la gare Dorval. Head
northwest. Turn left toward Avenue Cardinal. Turn left at Avenue Cardinal. Turn
right at Boulevard Albert de Niverville. Turn right at Boulevard Roméo-Vachon S.
Slight left at Boulevard Roméo-Vachon N. Slight left to stay on Boulevard
Roméo-Vachon N. (Destination will be on the left.) 975 Boulevard Roméo-
Vachon Nord, Dorval, QC. When you arrive at Montréal-Trudeau, proceed
immediately to the new United States departures area, located at the far western
end of the passenger drop-off area (entrances 7 to 11). You can also access the
U.S. departures area directly from the multi-level parking garage using the
walkway on Level 3. The new departures area also connects to the public area of
the central terminal building. Depart 11:18 am to New York (JFK). Arrive 1:14
pm. Terminal 3. Duration: 1hr 56mn. Delta. Flight: 6703. JFK Terminal 3. Turn
right. (Destination will be on the right.) John F Kennedy International Airport,
Queens, NY. Walk to Inner Term-Stop 4C Intl Arrivl (about 2 mins.) Head
southwest. Bus-B15-New Lots Av-JFK Airport-Direction: B15 Bed-Stuy
Woodhull Hosp. Depart Inner Term-Stop 4C Intl Arrivl (34 mins). Subway-L-
Direction: 8th Ave-14th St Station (10 mins to make transfer). Depart New Lots
Ave Station (29 mins). Arrive Union Sg-14th St Station. Walk to 1 Washington
Square Village (about 11 mins). From C$ 514.00
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BY BUS

Walk south to Station Frontenac (about 7 mins to make transfer). Subway-1-
Verte-Direction: Station Angrignon. Depart Station Frontenac (4 mins). Arrive
Station Berri-UQAM. Walk north to 505 Boulevard De Maisonneuve Est (about 1
min). Take the bus. Head southeast on Rue Berri toward Boulevard De
Maisonneuve E. Turn right at Rue Viger E. Take the ramp on the left onto QC-
720/Route 720. Slight right at QC-10 E/Route 10 E (signs for QC-
10/Sherbrooke/Rue University). Take exit 53 for 1-87 toward QC-15/La
Prairie/New York. Merge onto Boulevard Marie-Victorin. Take the QC-132
OB/QC-132 exit on the left toward QC-15/La Prairie. Merge onto QC-132 W/QC-
15 S/Route 15 S. Continue to follow QC-15 S/Route 15 S. (Entering United
States (New York)). Continue onto Adirondack Northway/I-87 S. Take exit 42 for
US-11 toward Mooers/Rouses Point. Turn left at US-11 N. Turn left to merge
onto |-87 N toward I-15/Montreal. (Destination will be on the left.) Blackpool
Border Crossing I-87 N. To Albany: Head north on [-87 N. Slight left toward
Adirondack Northway/I-87 S. Turn left toward Adirondack Northway/I-87 S. Turn
left at Adirondack Northway/I-87 S. Take exit 1W for 1-87 S/I-90 toward New
York/Buffalo. Take exit 1E on the left to merge onto 1-90 E toward Albany/Boston.
Take exit 6A to merge onto I-787 S toward Albany/Rensselaer. Take exit 3B to
merge onto Madison Ave toward US-20 W/Port of Albany. Turn right at Green St.
Continue onto Dallius St. Turn right at Hamilton St. (Destination will be on the
right.) 34 Hamilton St, Albany, NY 12207, USA. To Port Authority Bus Terminal,
NYC: Head west on Hamilton St toward Dallius St. Take the 1st left onto Dallius
St. Continue onto Green St. Turn left at Madison Ave. Take the ramp onto |-787
S. Take exit 1 toward 1-87. (Toll road.) Keep left at the fork to continue toward I-
87 S and merge onto I-87 S. (Partial toll road.) Take exit 14A to merge onto
Garden State Pkwy S toward New Jersey. (Partial toll road.) (Entering New
Jersey.) Take exit 159 to merge onto |-80 E. Take the exit onto 1-95 S. Take exit
17 toward NJ-495 E. (Toll road.) Keep left at the fork to continue toward NJ-495
E and merge onto NJ-495 E. (Partial toll road.) (Entering New York.) Continue
onto NY-495 E. (Toll road.) Take the exit toward 42 St/I-495 E/New York 9A.
(Partial toll road.) Turn right at W 40 St. Turn left at the 2nd cross street onto 8th
Ave. Take the 1st left onto W 41st St. (Destination will be on the right.) 625 8th
Ave, New York, NY 10036, USA. Head southeast on W 41st St toward 8th Ave.
Turn left at 8th Ave. Subway-C-Direction: Euclid Ave Station. Depart 42nd St-
Port Authority Bus Term. Station (6 mins). Arrive W 4th St Station. Head
southwest on 6th Ave toward W 3rd St. Turn left at W 3rd St. (Destination will be
on the right.) 1 Washington Square Village, New York, NY 10012, USA. C$
124.00 (round trip).
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BY MOTORCYCLE

Head southeast on Rue Frontenac toward Rue Hochelaga. Turn left at Rue
Hochelaga. Turn right at Rue Du Havre. Subway-1-Verte-Direction: Station
Angrignon. Depart Station Frontenac. (11 mins.) Arrive Station Atwater. Bus-90
-Saint-Jacques-Direction: Esther-Blondin / No 745. (15 mins to make transfer).
Depart Sainte-Catherine / Atwater. (17 mins.) Arrive Saint-Jacques / No 6665.
Head southwest on Rue Saint-Jacques O. 6695 Rue Saint-Jacques Ouest,
Montréal, QC. Head north on Rue Saint-Jacques O toward Boulevard Cavendish.
Turn left at Boulevard Cavendish. Turn right at Rue Sherbrooke O. Turn right at
Avenue Girouard. Take the ramp on the left onto QC-15 S/Route 15 S. Continue
onto Route 10 E (signs for 30/Sherbrooke/Québec/Vermont/I-89). Take exit 22
for QC-35 toward [-89/Chambly/Saint-Luc/Saint-dean-sur-Richelieu. Keep right at
the fork, follow signs for QC-35/89 and merge onto Autoroute de la Vallée-des-
Forts S/QC-35 S/Route 35 S. Continue onto Route 133. (Entering United States
(Vermont).) Continue onto -89 S. Take the exit onto I-91 S toward Brattleboro.
Passing through Massachusetts. Entering Connecticut. Take the exit toward 1-95
S. Keep left at the fork, follow signs for I-95 S/N.Y.City and merge onto 1-95 S.
(Partial toll road.) (Entering New York.) Continue onto 1-278 W. (Toll road.) Take
the exit toward FDR Dr. (Toll road.) Merge onto Triborough Bridge. (Toll road.)
Take the F D R Dr S ramp. (Toll road.) Merge onto F D R Dr/S Street Viaduct.
Take exit 7 toward E 23 St. Turn right at E 25th St. Turn left at Park Ave S.
Continue onto Union Square E. Turn left at Broadway. Turn right at W 3rd St. 1
Washington Square Village, New York, NY 10012, USA. From C$ 629 (3 days
rental).
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BY RV

Bus-94-D'Iberville-Direction: 2e Avenue / Cirque du Soleil. Depart Frontenac /
Hochelaga. (11 mins.) Arrive d'lberville / Jean-Talon. Subway-5-Bleu-Direction:
Station Snowdon. 8 mins to make transfer. Depart Station D'Iberville. ( 3 mins.)
Arrive Station Jean-Talon. Subway-2-Orange-Direction: Station Montmorency.
(10 mins to make transfer.) Depart Station Jean-Talon. (14 mins.) Arrive Station
Montmorency. Bus - 65 - Direction Sainte-Rose - Direction: Gare Sainte Rose. 2
mins to make transfer. Depart Métro Montmorency Quai:8. Arrive Marc Aurele
Fortin / Cure Labelle. Head west on Boulevard Marc-Auréle-Fortin toward
Boulevard Curé-Labelle. Turn left at Boulevard Curé-Labelle. Cruise Canada,198
Boulevard Cure LaBelle, Sainte-Rose, QC. Head north on Boulevard Curé-
Labelle toward Boulevard Marc-Auréle-Fortin. Make a U-turn at Boulevard Marc-
Auréle-Fortin. Take the QC-440 OB ramp. Merge onto Route 440. Take exit 17-S
to merge onto QC-13/Route 13 toward Montréal. Take the exit on the left onto
QC-13 S/Route 13 S toward Montréal. Take exit 6 for QC-40/TC toward Québec/
Ottawa / Gatineau. Keep right at the fork, follow signs for QC-40 OB/ Hull /
Ottawa and merge onto Chemin De Service N. Take the QC-40 OB exit on the
left toward Hull / Ottawa. Merge onto TC W. Take exit 32 on the left for QC-
540/QC-20/401 toward Toronto. Slight right at QC-540 S/Route 540 S. Continue
onto Route 20. Entering Ontario. Continue onto King's Hwy 401/MacDonald-
Cartier Fwy. Take exit 661 for ON-137 toward Ontario. Merge onto King's Hwy
137. (Partial toll road.) (Entering United States (New York).) Continue onto 1-81
S. (Entering Pennsylvania.) Slight right at 1-380 S/I-84 E/US-6 E (signs for US-6
E/I-84 E/I-380 S/Carbondale/Mt Pocono). Continue to follow I-380 S. Merge onto
[-80 E. (Entering New Jersey.) Slight left at [-280 E. (Partial toll road.) Take the
exit onto 1-95 N. (Partial toll road.) Take exit 16E toward Lincoln Tunnel/NJ-3.
(Toll road.) Keep left at the fork, follow signs for N J 3/Secaucus and merge onto
NJ-495 E. (Partial toll road.) (Entering New York.) Continue onto NY-495 E. (Toll
road.) Take the exit toward Dyer Ave. (Toll road.) Turn right at Dyer Ave. Turn left
at W 34th St. Turn right at Park Ave. Continue onto Union Square E. Turn left at
Broadway. Turn right at W 3rd St. 1 Washington Square Village, New York, NY
10012, USA. From C$ 356.00 (Standard RV).
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BY BICYCLE

Day 1. Head northwest on Rue Frontenac toward Rue Sherbrooke E. Take the
1st left onto Rue Sherbrooke E. Turn left at Avenue Papineau. Slight left at Route
134. Take the ramp onto Boulevard Taschereau. Merge onto QC-10 E/Route 10
E via the ramp to Sherbrooke. Take exit 22 for QC-35 toward I-
89/Chambly/Saint-Luc/Saint-Jean-sur-Richelieu. Keep right at the fork, follow
signs for QC-35/89 and merge onto QC-35 S/Route 35 S. Take exit 7 for QC-223
toward Boul. du Seminaire. Turn right at Boulevard Du Séminaire N/QC-223.
Make a U-turn at Rue Saint-Laurent (destination will be on the right.) St-Jean-
sur-Richelieu, QC. Head southeast on Boulevard Du Séminaire N toward Rue
Loyola. Turn left at Rue Latour. Turn right at Rue Grégoire. Turn left at Rue
Saint-Paul. Turn right at Rue Mercier. Turn left at Rue Vanier. Turn right at Rue
Jacques-Cartier S. Turn left to stay on Rue Jacques-Cartier S. Continue onto
Route 223 (entering United States (New York)). Continue onto Lake St/New York
9B W/US-11 S. Turn right at State St. Rouses Point, NY. Head east on State St
toward Lake St/New York 9B E. Turn right at Lake St/New York 9B W. Turn left
at Stetson Rd. Turn right at Duprey Rd. Turn left toward US-9 S. Turn left at US-9
S. Slight right to stay on US-9 S. Turn left at Cornelia St. Plattsburgh, NY. Day 2.
Head west on Cornelia St toward Margaret St. Slight left at Bridge St. Turn right
at Peru St. Continue onto Avenue/US-9 S. Continue to follow US-9 S. Turn left at
Front St. Keeseville, NY. Head south on Front St/NY-22 S/NY-22 Scenic S/US-9
S toward Mill St. Continue to follow NY-22 S/NY-22 Scenic S/US-9 S. Turn left at
NY-22 S/NY-22 Scenic S. Continue to follow NY-22 S. Turn right at S Main
St/NY-22 S. Continue to follow NY-22 S. Turn right at NY-22 S/Station St. Essex,
NY. Head east on NY-22 N/Station St toward Lake Shore Rd/NY-22 N. Turn right
at Main St. Continue onto Lake Shore Rd. Lake Shore Rd turns slightly left and
becomes NY-22 S. Turn right toward Pleasant St. Turn left at Pleasant St.
Westport, NY. Head southeast on Pleasant St toward N Main St. Continue onto
N Main St/NY-22 S/NY-9N S. Continue to follow NY-22 S/NY-9N S. Port Henry,
NY. Head south on S Main St/NY-22 S/NY-22 Scenic S/INY-9N S toward St
Patrick's Pl. Continue to follow NY-22 S/NY-22 Scenic S/INY-9N S. Turn left to
stay on NY-22 S/NY-22 Scenic S/INY-9N S. Turn left at Delano Rd. Turn left at
Burgoyne Rd. Turn right at Champlain Ave. Turn right at Montcalm St.
Ticonderoga, NY. Day 3. Head west on Montcalm St toward Carnegie PI. Slight
left to stay on Montcalm St. Continue onto Hague Rd/NY-9N S. Continue to
follow NY-9N S. Turn left at Amherst St. Lake George, NY. Head west on
Ambherst St toward Canada St. Turn left at Canada St/US-9 S. Continue to follow
US-9 S. Turn right at NY-32 S/Saratoga Ave/US-9 S (signs for US-9 S/NY-32 S).
Continue to follow US-9 S. Slight left at Saratoga Rd/US-9 N. Continue to follow
US-9 N. Turn right at Brower Ave. Turn left at Glen Mitchell Rd. Continue onto N
Broadway. Turn left at Lake Ave. Saratoga Springs, NY. Head west on Lake Ave
toward Broadway Ave. Turn left at Broadway Ave. Slight right at S Broadway
Ave/US-9 S. Continue to follow US-9 S. Continue straight onto State Hwy 9/US-9
N. At the roundabout, take the 3rd exit onto NY-67 W/State Hwy 9/US-9 N.
Continue to follow US-9 N. Slight right at US-9 S. Turn left at Co Rd
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159/Crescent Rd. Continue onto N Mohawk St. Turn right at Mohawk St. Turn left
to stay on Mohawk St. Turn right at Cohoes Rd/NY-32 S/Saratoga St. Continue
to follow NY-32 S. Turn left at 19th St. Slight left at 19th St/NY-2 W. Continue to
follow NY-2 W. Turn right at Congress St. Turn right at Franklin St. Troy, NY.
Head north on Franklin St toward Congress St. Turn left at Congress St. Turn left
at River St. Continue onto Ferry St/NY-2 W. Continue to follow NY-2 W. Turn left
at 2nd Ave. Turn left at 13th St. Turn right at Broadway. Slight right at 8th St.
Continue onto 3rd Ave/NY-32 S. Continue to follow NY-32 S. Continue onto
Broadway. Turn right at Wilson St. Turn left at N Pearl St. Turn right at Columbia
St. Turn left at Eagle St. Slight right to stay on Eagle St. Slight right at
Washington Ave. Albany, NY. Day 4. Head southeast on Washington Ave toward
Eagle St. Slight left at Eagle St. Slight right at Pine St. Turn right at Broadway.
Turn left at Maiden Ln. Turn right at US-9 S. Slight right at New York 9J S/River
Rd/South St. Continue to follow New York 9J S. Continue onto US-9 S. Turn right
at Joslen Blvd. Turn right at Harry Howard Ave. Continue onto Short Rd. Slight
right at Carroll St. Turn right at State St. Turn left at N 4th St. Turn right at
Warren St. Hudson, NY. Head southeast on Washington Ave toward Eagle St.
Slight left at Eagle St. Slight right at Pine St. Turn right at Broadway. Turn left at
Maiden Ln. Turn right at US-9 S. Slight right at New York 9J S/River Rd/South St.
Continue to follow New York 9J S. Continue onto US-9 S. Continue onto Fairview
Ave. Turn right at Columbia St. Slight left at Prospect Ave. Slight left at US-9
S/Worth Ave. Continue to follow US-9 S. Continue onto Blue Hill Rd/Co Route
31. Turn right at US-9 S. Rhinebeck, NY. Head south on Mill St toward South St.
Continue onto S Rd/US-9 S. Continue to follow US-9 S. Turn left at N Rd. Slight
right to stay on N Rd. Turn left at New York 9G N. Continue onto Washington St.
Continue onto Columbus Dr. Turn left at Mill St. Slight right at Little Smith St.
Turn right at Clinton Square. Continue onto S Clinton St. Enter the roundabout.
Poughkeepsie, NY. Day 5. Head south toward Cannon St. Turn left at Cannon
St. Turn right at S Cherry St. Turn left at Hooker Ave. Turn right at Ferris Ln.
Continue onto Beechwood Ave. Turn right at Sharon Dr. Turn left at S Rd/US-9
S. Turn right at W Main St/New York 9D S. Turn right at New York 9D S/South
Ave. Continue to follow New York 9D S. Turn left at Rock Hill Rd. Turn right at
Dutchess Terrace. Turn left at Verplanck Ave. Turn right at N EIm St. Turn left at
Main St. Beacon, NY. Head southeast on Main St toward Eliza St. Slight right at
Churchill St. Turn right at St Lukes PIl. Turn left at Union St. Turn right at
Prospect St. Turn left at New York 9D S/Wolcott Ave. Continue to follow New
York 9D S. Turn left at Main St. Cold Spring, NY. Head southwest on Main St
toward Morris Ave/New York 9D N. Turn left at Chestnut St/New York 9D S.
Continue to follow New York 9D S. Slight right at Bear Mountain Bridge Rd/US-
202 W/US-6 W. Slight right at US-202 W/US-6 W. Turn left toward US-202 E/US-
9W N. Turn left at US-202 E/US-9W N. Slight left at Jones Point Path. Continue
onto Ayers Dr. Continue straight onto Old Ayers Rd. Continue onto US-202
W/US-9W S. Continue to follow US-202 W. Continue onto US-9W S. Turn right at
NY-304 S. Turn left at Old Haverstraw Rd. Continue onto Co Rd 13. Continue
onto Casper Hill Rd. Slight right at NY-303 S (entering New Jersey). Continue
onto Livingston St. Turn left at Blanche Ave. Slight left at Blanch Ave. Turn right
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at Herbert Ave. Turn left at Closter Dock Rd. Turn right to stay on Closter Dock
Rd. Turn right at Co Rd. Slight right at Piermont Rd. Continue onto Co Rd.
Continue onto Piermont Rd. Continue straight onto E Clinton Ave. Turn right at
Dean Dr. Turn left at E Demarest Ave. Turn right at Engle St. Continue onto
Grand Ave. Turn left at Van Nostrand Ave. Turn right toward NJ-4 W. Slight left
at NJ-4 W. Turn left at Executive Dr. Continue onto N Ellery Ave. N Ellery Ave
turns left and becomes West St. Turn right at Palisades Interstate Pkwy.
Continue onto Fletcher Ave. Turn left at Kelby St. Continue onto Bruce Reynolds
Blvd. (Destination will be on the right.) Port Authority of New York & New Jersey:
George Washington Bridge. Head southeast on Bruce Reynolds Blvd toward
Lemoine Ave. Turn left at Hudson Terrace. Turn right toward Cabrini Blvd
(entering New York). Turn right at Cabrini Blvd. Turn left at W 177th St. Turn right
at Fort Washington Ave. Turn right at Broadway. At the roundabout, take the 2nd
exit and stay on Broadway. Continue onto Union Square W. Continue onto
University PIl. Continue straight onto Washington Square E. Continue onto
Wooster St Exd. 1 Washington Square Village, New York, NY 10012, USA.
From C$1,165 (taxes included).
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BY FOOT

Head southeast on Rue Frontenac toward Rue Hochelaga. Turn right at Rue
Ontario E. Turn left at Route 134. Slight right to stay on Route 134. Continue
onto Rue Mercier. Turn right at Boulevard Desaulniers. Turn left at Boulevard
Taschereau. Turn left at Chemin De Saint-Jean. Turn right at Route Edouard-VII
(signs for QC-30/Sorel). Turn right at Montée St-Jacques. Turn left at Rang St -
Philippe S. Turn left at Langevin Montée. Turn right at Route Edouard-VII.
Continue onto Rang Saint-André (entering United States (New York)). Continue
onto Meridan Rd. Continue onto Oak St. Turn right at EIm St. Turn left at Main
St/US-9 S. Continue to follow US-9 S. Slight right to stay on US-9 S. Slight left at
Miller St. Turn right at City Hall PI. Turn left at Bridge St. Turn right at Peru St.
Continue onto Avenue/US-9 S. Continue to follow US-9 S. Turn left at Front
St/US-9 S. Continue to follow US-9 S. Slight left at US-9 N. Slight left at Co Rd
68/Landon Hill Rd. Continue straight onto Main St/US-9 S. Continue to follow US-
9 S. Turn right at NY-32 S/Saratoga Ave/US-9 S (signs for US-9 S/NY-32 S).
Turn left at Gansevoort RA/NY-32 S (signs for NY-32 S). Turn left at NY-32
S/Schuylerville Rd. Turn right at Stump St. Continue onto NY-50 S. Turn left at
Ballard Rd/Co Rd 33. Turn right at Ruggles Rd. Slight left at Co Rd 67/OIld
Schuylerville Rd. Continue to follow Co Rd 67. Continue onto Caldwell Rd.
Continue onto Nielson Rd. Turn right at Co Rd 70. Turn left at Jack Halloron Rd.
Slight left at NY-423 E. Turn right at Co Rd 75. Continue onto Viall Ave. Turn left
at Railroad St. Turn left at Park Ave. Turn right at S Main St. Slight left at Hudson
River Rd/NY-32 S/US-4 W. Continue to follow NY-32 S/US-4 W. Turn left at 2nd
St. Turn right at Columbia St. Turn left at 2nd St. Continue onto Delaware Ave.
Turn left at NY-470 E/Ontario St. Continue to follow NY-470 E. Turn right at 2nd
Ave. Continue onto River St. Slight left to stay on River St. Continue onto 4th St.
4th St turns slightly left and becomes Burden Ave. Continue onto NY-378 W.
Turn left at Morrison Ave. Turn right at US-4 W/Vandenburgh Ave. Continue to
follow US-4 W. Turn left at Columbia Turnpike/US-20 E/US-9 S. Slight right at
US-9 S. Continue onto New York 9H S. Slight left at Co Rd 27. Turn right at
Creek 12. Turn left at Tag-Churchtown Rd. Continue onto Churchtown Rd.
Continue onto Tachkanie Churchtown Rd. Turn right at Co Rd 10. Turn left at
NY-82 S. Turn right at Co Rd 15. Turn left at Lake Taghkanic State Park. Turn
right at New York 987G S/Taconic State Pkwy. Slight left to stay on New York
987G S/Taconic State Pkwy. Slight left at Mountain Rd. Slight right at New York
987G N/Taconic State Pkwy. Turn right at Hortontown Hill Rd. Turn left at New
York 987G S/Taconic State Pkwy. Turn right at Pudding St. Continue onto
Wiccopee Rd. Turn right at Pudding St. Continue onto Wiccopee Rd. Slight right
to stay on Wiccopee Rd. Turn right at Co Rd 21/Peekskill Hollow Rd. Turn left at
Bryant Pond Rd. Turn left to stay on Bryant Pond Rd. Turn right at Co Rd
24/Wood St. Continue to follow Wood St. Continue onto 1309/E Main St. Turn left
at Hill Blvd. Slight left to stay on Hill Blvd. Turn left at Lee Blvd. Turn right at
Quinlan St. Turn right at Granite Springs Rd. Turn left at Crompond Rd/NY-35
E/US-202 E. Turn right at Saw Mill River Rd. Turn left at Revere Dr. Turn right at
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N Co Trailway. Continue onto State St. Slight right at N Co Trailway. Slight left to
stay on N Co Trailway. Slight right to stay on N Co Trailway. Turn right at
Campfire Rd. Turn left at NY-100 S/NY-133 W/Saw Mill River Rd/Somerstown
Turnpike. Continue to follow NY-100 S/Saw Mill River Rd. Turn right at N State
Rd. Turn right to stay on N State Rd. Turn left to stay on N State Rd. Turn left at
New York 9A S/Saw Mill River Rd. Continue to follow New York 9A S. Continue
onto N Central Ave. Turn right at W Main St. Turn left at S Co Trailway (Old Put,
Putnam Row). Turn right at 984M/Farragut Ave. Turn left at 987D/Saw Mill River
Pkwy. Turn right at Executive Blvd/Executive Plaza. Turn left at Nepperhan Ave.
Slight left to stay on Nepperhan Ave. Turn left at New Main St. Continue onto S
Broadway/New York 9A S/US-9 S. Continue to follow US-9 S. Slight left at
Broadway. Slight left at 10th Ave. Slight left toward Harlem River Dr. Slight left at
Harlem River Dr. Continue onto St Nicholas PIl. Continue onto Donnellon Square.
Continue onto St Nicholas Ave. Turn left at W 124th St. Turn right at St Nicholas
Ave. Slight right at 8th Ave/Frederick Douglass Blvd. At the roundabout, take the
2nd exit onto Central Park West. At the roundabout, take the 5th exit onto
Broadway. Continue onto Union Square W. Continue onto University PI.
Continue straight onto Washington Square E. Continue onto Wooster St Exd. 1
Washington Square Village, New York, NY 10012, USA.
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